
From: Lai, Peter
Sent: 9/15/2010 10:02:11 AM

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 
Redacted

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com);|Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

To: Redacted
Redacted
EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com); __
CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com);

Redacted
. Redacted

Redacted Darren (Darren.Hanway@sce.com):
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Redacted(7o=PGArF,/ou=Comorate/cn=R erinients/cn=SRRHl
Redacted
Redacted ) Redacted

marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); 
shahana.samiullah@sce.com (shahana.samiullah@sce.com);
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com);_____
LSidibe@semprautilities.com (LSidibe@semprautilities.com); Redacted_____

Redacted

Redacted

Matthew.Evans@sce (Matthew.Evans@sce.com); Martin.Yu@sce.com
(Martin.Vu@sce.com); Redacted______________________________
KValenzuela@semprautilities com (KValenzuela@semprautilities.com); Peter Ford 
(PF ord@semprautilities .com); Redacted _______________________

RedactedRedacted
Redacted i; Hardy, Katherine

(katherine.hardy@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan- 
conwav@cnuc.ca.govll Redacted I__________ .

Redacted 5teve.galanter@sce.com 
(steve.galanter@sce.com); Steven.Long@sce.com (Steven.Long@sce.com);

Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Process to request ED early opinion on custom measure/projects

Hi All,

In the past, and more so recently, the utilities have sought ED's opinion on various custom 
measures/projects for which they have been unsure of the approach that ED might use in 
evaluating such projects. ED provided early opinions for several projects as a courtesy to the 
utilities. Each of these early opinion projects presented different Evaluation, Measurement 
and Verification (EM&V) or Energy Efficiency (EE) policy issues that utilities have questions 
about. The utilities have been emailing ED staff requesting this early opinion. Staff requests 
that lOUs now make their request for ED early opinion using Basecamp. The attached
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document describes this process.

Athena/Grant: You recently submitted an email request to me for an opinion on a project. 
Please upload this request and project documentation to Basecamp.

Thank you.

Peter
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